

Shubham Tripathi

Software Developer

 Pratapgarh, UP, 230132

 [linkedin.com/in/shubham-tripathi-074b12197](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shubham-tripathi-074b12197)

 +91-9911716155

 tripathi.atul099@gmail.com

Software Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities with **4 years** of related experience.



Skills

- **React.js, Node.js**
- Laravel
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ajax, jQuery, Php, MySQL, MongoDB



Work History

2022-01 – Current

Software Developer

NIIT Limited, Gurgaon

- Worked with dedicated team for US based projects development.
- Live Projects are <https://ricoh-lxp.niit-mts.com>, <https://ricoh-elp.niit-mts.com>

2020-10 - 2022-01

Full Stack Developer

Kenzobhai Consultancy Services, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh

- Developed Several Modules on Nextgen e-Campus Project, as well as Sanjeevani Classes also.
- Used React.js for web-based application.
- The live projects <http://kenzbhai.com>, Nextgen e-Campus (<https://cvramanps.nextgenecampus.org>), <https://sanjeevaniclass.co.in>

2018-10 - 2020-09

Assistant Software Engineer

TechX Infosolutions, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

- Collaborated with business unit team members to design new applications system to enhance client requirements for mobile computing capabilities. Frameworks what I use here is
- Magento & WordPress and projects is authorstudios.co, Construction Hub, quickjobportal.com, dextercarr.com.

2013-04 - 2016-04

2019-01



Education

Bachelor of Computer Applications

United Institute of Management - Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh



Certifications

PHP Developer Certificate